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Malave, Erin ;

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:12 AM !
To: '‘Che Nash' ' :
Cc: CorpAddressChange I |

Subject: RE: Address Change: Top Flight Pool Service, LLC ‘

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for upda}e.

Rob

Internet Access qu' GQ 0 O(Iio 0 3% }

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. ‘J' be Florida Depariment of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank
_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:] [ survey.dos.state.fl.us/ index.aspx?email= mrpbe/p@dof state.fl.us
----- Original Message--—--

From: Che Nash [mailto:chenash3 2@yaboo.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 9:02 AM

To: corphelp; corphelp

Ce: chenash3 2@yahoo.com

Subject: Address Change: Top Flight Pool Service, LIC

Please Change my address from:
661 NW 38th P/

Deerfie/d Beach, FI. 33064
My new addresss is:

1295 NE 4th Ct
Boca Raton, FILL 33432

Thank_you for your attention fo thes matter. :

Ché Nash



